

RECEIVED

Jul 27 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Jensen Helgerson](#)
To: khudgins@sccid.sc.gov
Cc: cstock@sccid.sc.gov; wcarter@sccid.sc.gov; sleverett@sccid.sc.gov; [Jordan Killough](#); [Eleventhcircuitpcr](#)
Subject: Peter L. Coffey v. State of South Carolina | 2025-002129 | Motion for Fourth Extension
Date: Monday, July 27, 2026 1:29:00 PM
Attachments: [COFFEY Peter- Motion for Fourth Extention Request for RPWC.pdf](#)

Good afternoon,

Attached for service in the above-referenced PCR appeal is Respondent's Fourth Motion for Extension, to be filed with the Supreme Court shortly.

Kindly,

Jensen Helgerson, Legal Assistant
South Carolina Attorney General's Office
Post-Conviction Relief | Post-Adjudication
Office 803-734-3737 | PO Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211 | scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.